

<b>HHPS School Council Minutes</b>	<b>Thursday, May 14, 2020 H.H.P.S. 2:00 p.m. Virtual meeting</b>	
<p><b>Attendees: Kait Maurice, Jay Lawley, Brooklin Lawley, Linda Sallows, Marian Anderson, Rhonda Wiebe, Johanna Fell, Deb Wines</b></p> <p><b>Regrets: Denise Shelly, Ryan Murphy, LindsayAnn Voldock</b></p>		
<b>Agenda Items</b>	<b>Details</b>	<b>Follow up</b>
<b>Welcome and Introductions</b>	Welcome to all.	Kait
<b>Approval of Agenda</b>	Brooklin Johanna	Kait
<b>Approval of Minutes</b>	Brooklin Johanna	Kait
<b>Declaration of conflict of interest</b>	Brooklin Johanna	Kait
<b>Correspondence</b>	District School Council meeting notes	Kait
<b>Business Arising</b>	<p>Outdoor equipment Kait asked Canadian Tire for a donation of outdoor equipment – they did not get back to her. Next winter, maybe we can ask kids to bring their own helmets in to toboggan – if kids don't have them, school council will subsidize them – Kait is going to see if she can get a donation for toboggans from Canadian tire. Johanna is going to call Home Hardware to see if toboggans are still for sale at 0.99 cents Science equipment – School Council purchased 4 science kits – kids are having lots of fun with them. Board games – School Council will support the purchase of board games. Hot lunches/pizza – thank you to those folks who put these together for us. With the extra money left over from pizza, we could have a pizza party next year. Gazebo – Brooklin is going to speak to her brother-in-law about building the Gazebo. Deb is going to find out about whether they can build the gazebo over the summer. Ski trips – school council was going to subsidize buses</p>	Kait

<b>New Business</b>	<p>With PEG, we would like to have a Mental Wellness Night  We would need to purchase a 'Thank you for coming gift'.  We might want to get a speaker to chat about Self-regulation  For babysitting we could arrange something Zoo to you.  We would like to see this happen next year, maybe in October.  If it is successful we could reapply for PEG for a second night of Mental wellness.</p> <p>Learning at Home – School Council feedback was positive.</p> <p>Graduation – creating a video that will be shared with HHP families only.  JKSK1 will hold signs that say 'We will miss you Good luck in High School'.  2-3 are making pictures.  4 – 8 - Throwing a Mic between speakers  We may include something for graduating SK  We are going to purchase a gift for AD – school council will support this.  School Council supported the idea of parade – drive by for AD.</p> <p>We could have a 'Welcome back pizza party' when we come back to school.</p>	Kait
<b>Treasurer's Report</b>	Balance in Account \$3000.39	
<b>Principal's Report</b>	Board web-page - resources Learning at Home board survey	Deb
<b>Teacher's Report</b>	Learning at Home – feedback We could ask for donations of helmets from families Learning at Home – Mrs. Shelly and Ms. Fell are going to move towards more face to face learning rather than activities	
<b>Next Meeting Date</b>	June 8 <sup>th</sup> , 2020	